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DATE: March 31, 2000 
TO: ALL PARTIES OF RECORD AND INTERESTED PERSONS 
FROM: LEE FORDHAM, STAFF COUNSEL t.f%- 

RE: DOCKET NO. 000376-TL - REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY WAIVER OF 
PHYSICAL COLLOCATION REQUIREMENTS IN THE MIAMI PALMETTO 
CENTRAL OFFICE BY BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

VIA FACSIMIIZ 

NOTICE 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. will conduct a tour of its 

Miami Palmetto central office on Tuesday, April 11, 2000, at 1O:OO 
a.m., EST, as required in the above-referenced docket. Parties and 
interested persons are asked to send no more than two 
representatives to the tour. The central office is in Miami, 
Florida, at 9056 NW 41st Street. Directions are below and are from 
Miami International Airport. 

Turn LEFT onto AIRPORT EXIT. Stay straight to go onto NW 21st 
Street. 

Turn NORTH on LEUJUNE (NW 42nd Ave.) To LITTLE RIVER DRIVE 

Turn LEFT on LITTLE RIVER and go to 36th STREET 

WEST on 36th STREET - 36TH STREET turns into 41st STREET 

From Ft. Lauderdale: 

SOUTH on 1-95 to 826 - PALMETTO EXPRESSWAY 

CM'J --- SOUTH to 36th STREET WEST. 36th STREET turns into 41st 
CTH _-__ STREET 
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Please direct any questions regarding this matter to Lee Î__ 

~IIAIS 
OPC _I Fordham at (850) 413-6226. 
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cc: Division of Records and Reporting 
Division of Communications (Favors) 
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